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Last Tuesday, Bishop Matthew H. Clark launched the
celebrations for Nazareth Hall’s centenary. The institution
is the only Catholic private elementary school in the diocese

not affiliated with a parish.

Following is an account ot the school’s history provided

by Sister Alice, SSJ.
Nazareth Hall, a private purchased by the Sisters of
school for boys, had its St. Joseph.

beginning in 1884 in a
beautiful stone residence sit-

uated on a 72-acre tract of
land known as the Pritchard

Estate which extended from
Lake Avenue west to the
railroad. This tract had been

On the feast of St. Vincent
de Paul, July 19, 1884, the
bishop solemnly blessed the

new house and gave it the
name of Nazareth Hall...
Concluding his sermon on
that day, he said,

“If the

Photos by Terrance J. Brennan

Second-grader Samuel Sacco gets a rare privilege --

TELEVISION

Prducer Gets Grant

trying on the bishop’s zuchetto. x

Paul V. Chaplo, a video producer and director whose
home parish is St. Mary’s in Scottsville, has been

awarded a LIFT grant through Arts for Greater
Rochester to produce a 20-minute color videotape on
late 19th and 20th century Ontario lakeside resorts.
The title of the program is ‘‘Old Summertimes.”’
Chaplo neted that ‘‘currently, efforts are underway
to secure additional funding. Even at this early date,
a great deal of interest has been expressed in this

Nazareth Hall Notes Cente

success attending the work of
the years already passed,
since the Sisters of St. Joseph
began their educational labor
in the Diocese of Rochester,
is any guarantee for the
futune then surely the years
to come must produce great
fruit|”

From the very beginning,
Nazareth Hall offered resi-
dence accommodations to its
students between the ages of
5 ang 12. Classes were held in
the large stone mansion, and
a smaller house nearby Ppro-
vided sleeping quarters for
the boys. Five Sisters were
assigned to Nazareth Hall the
first year, and their number
" soon increased to ten.

In 1890, the Lake Avenue
property was sold and
quarters for the school were
provided in a frame building
on Frank Street, on the
Nazareth Motherhouse
grounds. The school re-
mained at this site until a
building planned for this
purpose by Mother Agnes
was constructed at the corner
of Raines Park and Alameda
Street.

On Jan. 8, 1908, this new
Nazareth Hall Academy for
Boys was opended for
classes. Sister Aquinas, who
had been a teacher at
Nazareth Hall for the first 20
years of its existence, was
recalled as principal. A high
schopl department was at
once inaugurated. This de-
partment continued from
1908 to 1920, offering
throughout that period first
year academic subjects, and
for several years second year
academic classes. There were
as many as 25 boys enrolled
in the high school departfnent
at one time.

The origninal building on
Raines Park was soon
overcrowded. In 1914 a wing
was added and a brick gym-

$17.95.

Rewewed by
John H. Carroll
NC News Service

Certain military campaigns
have captured the attention
of authors and historians
down through the years. In
World War I, D-Day, the
liberation of Paris and the
fierce battles in southern
Italy to open the road to
Rome have received much
literary coverage.

David Hapgood, an editor
and writer, and David Rich-
ardson, a military researcher,
have contributed a
worthwhile study to the long
list of books on that ill-fated
tragedy of errors, the struggle
for the abbey of Monte
Cassino.

In the winter of 1943-44,
the Allied drive on Rome was
stalled in the inhospitable
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Destruction of

‘‘Monte Cassino,”” by Dawd Hapgood 2nd
Richardson. Congdon & Weed (New York, 1984) 269 g’ip

H.
~ nasium built. In‘1931 afieither
wing of brick" was 1w'}:on—

structed.

Sister Aquinas reﬁ"iﬁined
principal until 1938. g«g

She was ever the -dlert,
progressive, rehglous %Q‘cher
and, while she néver lost Sight
of: the three Rs, sHe: was
among the ﬁrs,t to in
into the grammar scho¢
riculum courses in
art, music and' ‘physi
cation, each of whxch
charge of an mstructéh;ﬁwnh
special trammg ¥
Aquinas had a vigo
tellect and a . pené
judgment, a courag
bined with pratfical
But it was her stro
and singleness of -pufpose
which the boys, gréw"ﬂ to
manhood, remémbered, fest.
In 1952, NaZareth H‘éﬁ was

‘;-7

Abruzm mountan‘i&‘ of
southern Italy. Lg "IgGen.
Mark Clark, the youfig and
ambitious commandérvdf lhe
American Fifth Arm?
his superior, Gep Sif F

Alexander of* the British
army, were ugder Qmen-
dqus pressuré.‘to take the
Italian capital. -

Winston Ctgurchxll;»Bntlsh
prime minister, pi enlarly
wanted to vxndlca’z,g_; his
campaign against thE}'soft
underbelly of Europ&:’ The
Allies were cogfront“ed with
serious problems ﬁgﬁtx@g the
Germans in mgged 1érrain
and bad weathér. Théie were
al difficulties coor’diﬁatmg

rations in the fmiyglot
F:fth Army, eompﬁﬁéd of
Amnericans, British, f*’ ench,
North Africass, ians,
New Zealandefs, Pafes and
Brazﬂlans.

The authors recoﬁm that
opposxte the Allies 68 the
hxgh ground of the Gefman
Gustav Ling . was é” well-
entrenched force, the 14th
Panzer Korps. Ironitally its
capable comimandef; . Gen.
Frido von Senger m_xd Et-
terlin, was a devout Chtholic
‘and a member cfﬂ the
Benedictine Third Ordgx‘ The
central Gernmn pﬁéﬁlons
were situated. aroutid the
town of Cassino 4d the
abbey, whxch domma’té?i all

of the terrain ix the regjon.
While di

g in ,around
the area, the Germqns had

arold

versary Mass in the school gymnasium.

reorganized as a ‘‘cadet
school,”” which combined a
military program with a cur-
riculum well-balanced in
Spiritual, intellectual and
physical education, and with
a definite emphasis on social
adjustment. Officers of the
NROTC unit at the Universi-
ty of Rochester supervised

.the program which included

any aspect of military train-
ing which helped to bring out
the finest qualities of
manhood in these boys.

On April 10, 1964, Bishop
James E. Kearney dedicated
a beautiful new gymnasi-
um-auditorium which had
been built with the generous
contributions of parents,
friends and alumni. Shortly
after the addition of the new
building, the old gymnasium
was converted into a lovely

Monte Cassino

removed many of the
Benedictines’ art treasures to
Rome for safety. Some of
these apparently were slated
for the collection of Field
Marshal Hermann Goering.
The French feint to out-
flank Monte Cassino to the
east was abortive. The Allied
sea-borne landing at Anzio to
the northwest stalled. Allied
headquarters then decided on
a frontal assault against the
Gustav Line at Monte
Cassino. Successive waves of
Allied troops failed to break

‘through the German de-

fenses.

Gen. Bernard Freyberg,

commander of the New.

Zealand Division, the
spearhead of another assault
on Monte Cassino, was con-
vinced that the Germans were
using the abbey as a strong
point and observation post.
Accordingly he requested
that it be bombed from the
air. Clark acquiesced re-
Iuctantly and Alexander ap-
parently approved to avoid
political problems. -

On Feb. 15, 1944, 230
Allied bombers in several
waves attacked and reduced
the abbey to ruins and killed
numerous Italian civilian ref-
ugees. The monks survived in
their shelters and left after
the bombing.

The Germans, however,
reacted quickly and moved in
paratroopers, who dug into
the rubble. They were to hold
the position for another three
months.

Finally the French suc-
ceeded in outflanking the

new student dining room and
the old cafeteria was con-
verted into classrooms.

In 1963 when the enlarging
of facilities was considered, it
was decided that nazareth
Hall should remain at ap-
proximately 200 students,
thus assuring the advantages
offered by small classes.

Nazareth Hall’s current
status as a private co-
educational school, from
Kindergarten through Grade
Eight, was inaugurated in
1970,
Program for 3- and 4-year-
olds was started in 1972.

School officials are in the
process of locating alumni to
advise them of an October
centennial banquet. Alumni
not yet contacted are asked to
call the school office, 254-
1925.

abbey to the east. The
Germans withdrew in good
order and set up another
defensive line — the Gothic
Line, north of Rome. The
Poles captured a deserted pile
of rubble on Monte Cassino.

The authors show that evi-
dence available today,
especially a Benedictine
diary, reveals that the
Germans, although they were
in the area, never used the
abbey for military purposes.
They moved in after the
bombing. Lack of in-
telligence, a desire to move
forward and reduce casu-
alties and an effort to avoid
political problems dictated an
Allied bombing of a famous
religious house in a strategic
position.

Authors Hapgood and
Richardson have provided an
interesting and informative
analysis of this great wartime
tragedy.

Carroll, a World War H
Army veteran, retired as an
intelligence officer after more
than 20 years in the Central
Intelligence Agency.

Mirrors, Mirrors

‘“The Reflected Image,”
an invitational exhibition of
works incorrporating mir-
rors, is on view in The
Gallery Store, Memorial Art
Gallery now through May 27.
Works are by 20 artists and
include Shaker-style mirrors
to nouveau, deco, contempo-
rary and imaginative designs.
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